



Françoise Le Quer

Of Counsel

+ 351 21 313 20 51 francoise.lequer@srslegal.pt

Head of the *Francophone Desk* at SRS Legal, Françoise Le Quer has an extensive experience in the Insurance sector in France and Portugal. She advises insurance companies on regulatory matters, on design and development of life and non-life insurance products, including group insurance as well as drafting of the full range of policies documents, contracts and agreements required by the insurance activity.

Focus Areas Insurance Languages French English Portuguese Spanish



Experience

- Since 2024 Of Counsel at SRS Legal
- 2011 to 2024 Managing Associate at SRS Legal
- 2002 to 2010 Lawyer at Simmons & Simmons Rebelo de Sousa, now SRS Legal
- From 1994 to 2001 Legal Department of Mapfre Seguros Gerais, non-life insurance sector
- From 1987 to 1991 Head of Legal Department of Vie-Plus, life insurance sector, subsidiary of SOVAC
- From 1981 to 1987 Lawyer at Caisse Nationale de Prévoyance, life insurance sector

Qualifications

- Diploma from the Business Law Institute of the University of Paris II
- Law Degree from the University of Nice